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Cc: Mizell, James@DWR
Subject: RE: Cal Water Fix Hearing - Request for Data Used to Create Charts in DWR-10
Dear Mr. Mizell:



Yesterday Mr. Lehigh presented his oral testimony and DWR-10. DWR-10 is a powerpoint presentation. Pages 6, 8, 10
and 12 of DWR-10 contain graphs of data. The graphs do not indicate the source of the information/data used to create
the graphs. | reviewed Mr. Lehigh’s written rebuttal testimony and also could not find a reference to the source of the
information/data used to create the graphs. Could you please provide the parties with a source/data reference for each
graph? Also, if this information is available on the internet, could you please provide the web address. If the
information is not accessible on the internet, could you please provide the information/data to the parties to this
proceeding electronically? | would like to have the ability to review the data underlying the graphs prior to my
opportunity to cross-examine Mr. Lehigh. It is possible that review of the data may eliminate the need for the cross-
examination.

Thank you in advance for your professional courtesy in addressing this request.
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